PFEIFFER, Robert

From: PFEIFFER, Robert

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2003 1:43 PM

To: ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: Election Notice for ACAA - NSW Branch (E2003/66)

ACAA - NSW.tIf



£ 200366

Association of Consulting Architects

New South Wales / ACT
2 April 2003
. PO Box 62
Mr R Pheiffer _
Australian Industrial Registry : Thomleigh
gglgu“HOuge NSW 2120 Australia
ollins Street
Melboume Vic 3000 ¥ 6129980 1230
F 6129980 1231
Dear Mr Pheiffer . - nsw@aca.org.au

Association of Consulting Architects — New South Wales and ACT

Find attached the documents required to initiate the procass of elections {for the above
branch. Due to a change in the branch office with the installation of new executive
officer and a resultant and unintentional lack of appreciation of the processes required,
this information is being provided later than it normally would. Ttherefor we would
appreciate assistance in ensuring that we complete our obligations as quickly as
possible.

Yours jaithfully

k Roberts
Executive Officer
ACA-NSW/ACT

enc

Association of Consulting Architects New South Wales /ACT ABN 97 471 457 823



Association of Consulting Architects

New South Wales / ACT
2 April 2003

PO Box 52
Mr R Pheiffer Thomleigh
Australian Industriai Registry NSW 2120 Australia
Nauru House
80 Collins Street 6129980 1230
Melboume Vic 3000 F 6129980 1231

[: nsw@aca.0org.au
Dear Mr Pheiffer

Association of Consulting Architects — New South Wales and ACT

| enclose Prescribed Information in Respect of Election Subsection 214(1) of the Act
on behalf of the Association of Consulting Architects-Queensiand.

The New South Wales Branch can be contacted on 8980 1230 for any information you
may require about the ACA-New South Wales members to enable the above elections
to be carried out.

Richard McEwen
Branch President

enc

Association of Consulting Architects New South Wales f ACT ABN 97 471 457 823



W

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELECTION
SUBSECTION 214(1) OF THE ACT

| am an officer of the Association of Consulting Architects — New South Wales
Branch and am authorized to sign this statement with is lodged in accordance
with subsection 214(1) of the Act.

1. The offices in respect of which the elections are required are: 7 |
Branch President P
Branch Vice President 442
Branch Secretary
Branch Treasurer A4 s
€5

Branch Committee Members (5 ordinary members)
Total of 9 committee members including office holders

2, The reason for which the elections are required are: £y
Term of office due to expire.
3 The electorate for the election is:

Direct Voting System ali members.
Collegiate Election Branch Commitiee Members.

4. The dates and times that nominations open and close are:
This wili be in consultation with the Australian Electoral Commission.
5. The voting systems to be used in the conduct of the election are:

Direct Voting System and the Collegiate Election for President, Vice
President, Secretary and Treasurer.

aca/ir/033



To: Robert Pfeiffer Aust. Industrial Registry From: ACA NSW BRANCH 02 8980 1231 220403 95118 Page1 of1

Association of Consulting Architects
New South Wales / ACT

22 April 2003

, PQ Box 52
Mr R Ffeiffer °X.
Austratian industrial Registry Thornleigh
Nauru House NSW 2120 Australia
80 Collins Street ]
Melbourne Vic 3000 T 61299801230

F 6129980 1231

Dear Mr Pheiffer E nsw@aca.org.au

Association of Consulting Architects — New South Wales and ACT
This is to confirm that there has been no resolution to increase the number of

committee members since last election and therefor the total number of commitiee
members is seven and not nine as previously indicated.

Yours faithfully

Mark Roberts
Executive Officer
ACA-NSW/ACT

enc

Association of Consulting Architects New South Wales / ACT ABN 97 471 457 823



PFEIFFER, Robert

From: PFEIFFER, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2003 9:14 AM

To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Subject: Election decision (E2003/66) ACAA - NSW Branch

Registrar's decision and rules re above matter attached:

ACAA-NSW  ACAA-
(E2003-66).docnfed (23-5-00).




PR930726

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
s.214 arrangement for conduct of election

ASSOCIATION OF CONSULTING ARCHITECTS - AUSTRALIA
(E2003/66)

T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 28 APRIL 2003
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 14 and 22 April 2003, the New South Wales Branch of the abovenamed organisation
lodged in the Industrial Regisiry prescribed information in relation to elections for the
following offices:

Branch Committee Members (7)

Branch President / Branch representative to National Executive Committee
Branch Vice President

Branch Secretary

Branch Treasurer

I am satisfied that elections are required to be held under the rules of the organisation and,
under subsection 214(2) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for
the conduct of the elections by the Australian Electoral Commission.

REGISTRY
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